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From: gregkarch@akerman.com
Sent:  Thursday, October 28, 2010 1:10 PM

To:

CorpAddressChange

Subject: Anal Rectal Clinic, P.A. - Address change

Please.change the following addresses for Anal Rectal Clinic, P.A. {Document Number
P10000009154):

Principal Address
40124 North Highway 27, Suite 203
Davenport, FL 33837

Mailing Address
40124 North Highway 27, Suite 203
Davenport, FL 33837

Officer/Director Detail
Name and Address

Peraglie, Cesare Paclo MD
40124 North Highway 27, Suite 203
Davenport, FL 33837

Greg M. Karch

Paralegal

Akerman Senterfitt | 401 E. Jackson Street | Suite 1700 | Tampa, FL 33602
Main; 813.223.7333 | Fax: 813.223.2837
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The information contained in this transmission may be privilegaed and confidantial informatien, and is intended anly for ihe use of the
individual or anlity named above if the reader of this massage is not the intendad recipient, you are hareby notifiad that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this cammunicatior 15 strictly prohibited If you have raceived this transmiss.on in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this
COMMUAICALIoN I 8rror angd then geiate it. Thank you
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